TO: TPSD Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Donations
DATE: February 15, 2019

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2018-2019 - 049

Description: 2 - Chromebooks

Given By: purchased with EEF funds
Purpose: Special Ed

Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2018-2019 - 050

Description: Bowflex & Bench Press
Given By: Boys & Girls Club
Purpose:

Site: T™S

Presented By: Brock English

Donation # 2018-2019 - 051

Description: $40

Given By: Glenda Christian
Purpose: Boys Soccer Team
Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2018-2019 - 52

Description: Kitchen Aid - Commercial Mixer
Given By: Amy Fagan

Purpose: Culinary

Site: THS - Career Center

Presented By: Evet Topp

Donation # 2018-2019 - 53

Description: $91.30

Given By: PTO

Purpose: to participate in Veteran’s Day at Toyota
Site: ECEC

Presented By: Haley Stewart



Donation # 2018-2019 - 54

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$15,000
CREATE
Workkeys
Career Center
Evet Topp

Donation # 2018-2019 - 55

Description:

Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

Instructional Supplies
Value - $2,163.14
Teacher’s Pet

Resource supplies
Rankin

Mitzi Moore

Donation # 2018-2019 - 56

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

Instructional Resources and Materials
Teacher’s Pet

Resource Supplies

Parkway

Carmen Gary



